From: Andrew Miller

Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2024 9:29 AM

To: Mary Lou Dunzik-Gougar

Cc: Holly Cruz (She/Her/Hers); Duane Hardesty (He/Him/His); Linh Tran; Larry
Foulkrod

Subject: Update to NRC Review Schedule for ISU LAR

Dear Dr. Dunzik-Gougar:

By letter dated February 13, 2023, Agencywide Documents Access and Management System Accession
No. ML23074A066, as supplemented by letter(s) dated June 15, 2023 (ML23174A104), Idaho State
University (ISU) submitted a license amendment request (LAR) for the ISU research reactor facility. The
current proposed LAR would remove the Channel 2 low scram, remove the Channel 3 5% low scram for
ranges below and including the “transition range”, reword Technical Specification Section 3.2
Specification d, and Remove terms “Unit A” and “Unit B” from Technical Specification Table 3.1.

The purpose of this letter is to inform you of a schedule update to the review of the LAR. Based on our
conversation on April 22, 2024, the staff understands ISU plans to submit a supplement to the LAR the
week of April 29, 2024. As a result, the NRC staff now expects to complete its review and make a final
determination on the LAR by June 28, 2024. This date was communicated with you verbally on April 22,
2024. This estimate could change due to several factors, such as a delay in receiving the supplement,
additional RAI(s) and an unanticipated addition of scope to the review. The NRC staff will promptly
communicate any additional schedule changes that would extend the expected completion date.

Thanks,

Andrew Miller, Project Manager

Non-power Production and Utilization Facility Licensing Branch (UNPL)

Division of Advanced Reactors and Non-power Production and Utilization Facilities
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation, USNRC

Phone: (301) 415-1080
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